11.08.2023, 15:00 Mail.ru ITucemo or ctelaviv@cancilleria.gov.co

RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport

Dear Sir,

The visa exemption applies for Israeli nationals whose nationality is indicated in travel document or passport.

Cordialmente,

Consulado de Colombia en Tel Aviv
COLOMBlA : ctelaviv@cancilleria.gov.co
(. POTENCIA DE LA : 972 (0) 36953416/9
V' D A : Abba Hillel 12, 8th Floor, Ramat Gan, 5250606
: https://telaviv.consulado.gov.co

Para facilitar sus tramites y mantenerse informado de las actividades del Consulado, realice el registro
consular aqui
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From: EsreHns Kasakosa <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Sent: jueves, 13 de julio de 2023 4:58 p. m.

To: CONSULADO EN TELAVIV (ISRAEL) <ctelaviv@cancilleria.gov.co>

Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

iBuenos dias! My name is Evgenia, and | represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis,
we are updating data on entry to different countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It

is a second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who do not live in the country. This
passport is also known as a Provisional Passport.

According to the visa agreement between Israel and Colombia, Israeli citizens who own a Darcon can
visit the country without obtaining a visa and stay in it for 90 days. What are the rules of entry into your
country for Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport?

We are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Colombia with Travel
Document in Lieu of National Passport.

Thank you for attention,

Evgenia
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